Huda M. Alqahtani

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Alsl) Ja5 g (Al o) a jad) agal dainy

Thanks & Best Regards,

Awtad Company

Mohammad Y. Alshaikh

Director of Finance and Operations

Mohammad Y. Alshaikh

Thursday, November 16, 2023 5:30 PM

Huda M. Algahtani

Alanoud F. Algahtani; Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh
RE: Cauwgy jhoyw raibdg yoye

2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit 406 Tower (C) 4™ Floor
Riyadh 12633-7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500

M :+966 580703078

E: Malshaikh@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa

From: Huda M. Algahtani <116@awtad.sa>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 5:28 PM
To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>

Subject: RE: awg 33w ‘_?é.:i'oj oorE

Thanks and Regards

Huda Huda M. Algahtan
HR Officer
Awtad

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Tower 3, 4" Floor, Office 406
Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966

Email 116@awtad.sa
www.awtad.sa
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From: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 5:17 PM

To: Huda M. Algahtani <116@awtad.sa>

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>; Alanoud F. Algahtani <113 @awtad.sa>

Subject: RE: cawg jhdw duddy poye
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Thanks & Best Regards,

Mohammad Y. Alshaikh 2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Director of Finance and Operations Unit 406 Tower (C) 4" Floor

Awtad Company Riyadh 12633-7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:4966 114115500
M :+966 580703078
E: Malshaikh@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa

From: Huda M. Algahtani <116 @awtad.sa>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 5:04 PM

To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>; Alanoud F. Algahtani <113 @awtad.sa>

Subject: Ciug Slydne ubss o2ye
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Thanks and Regards



Huda Huda M. Algahtan
HR Officer
Awtad

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Tower 3, 4™ Floor, Office 406
Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966

Email 116@awtad.sa
www.awtad.sa



